Randall Middle SchoolPTSA Board Meeting Minutes – April 13, 2023 Randall Middle School Cafeteria

In Attendance:

• See attached sign-in sheet

Call to Order:

- Christine Dusnik, President, called the meeting to order at 9:52am. Quorum established.
- The minutes from March will need to be approved next month.

President's Report

- Christine Dusnik
 - The next General Membership Meeting will be held 4/27/23 at 8:45a in the cafeteria.
 - If you have not turned in receipts, please do so immediately by 4/28/23. We need to get the books cleaned up.
 - \circ $\;$ We will need to do an audit in the summer.
 - May 11, 2023 will be our last meeting. It will also be our transition meeting, please bring in your binder to pass to the next chair. If you will not be attending the meeting, please make arrangements with the new incoming chair to pass the binder on.
 - We will need volunteer help on May 15th yearbook drive thru. We will need tents set up at 2p for the 4:30-5:30 event.
 - The nominating committee is working on the slate. We had (18) people interested in joining the board.
 - Shelving and a utility cart have been added to the PTSA closet.
 - Millie was unable to attend but we thanked last month and this month "volunteers of the month" with gift cards. Ashley for Cultural Arts, Shannon with Birthday Marquee, and Paula and Eren for Student Recognition.
 - Presented birthday cookies to this month's board member.

Principal Report

- Ms. Mawhinney
 - As a parent if you have any suggestions, I am always open to them.
 - \circ $\;$ Trying to end the year on a positive note with the students.
 - The 8th grade celebration drive through for yearbooks will be on May 15, 2023. The 6th and 7th grade yearbook pick up will be May 20th from 10a-12p.
 - Trying to plan the 8th grade send off on Thursday the 25th instead of Friday this year.
 - Facilitron is scheduling everything for the county for after school hours. Payment is for paper products, electric, etc that might be used.
 - Sent a parent link, looking for feedback, in my email.
 - Relay for Life is looking for a volunteer to work the cake walk. Looking for that person to get the cakes and be there the day of to work the event. Christine Dusnik volunteered.

VP of Ways and Means

Bridgette Howell

- Donation and fundraising had a great year. Business sponsorship is over \$14,000 for the year.
- We received \$400 from Sunflower Café for a total of \$1,400 for the year.
- Seasonal gram is done until next year and they brought in over a \$1,000.
- Passive fundraising is donating any new or barely used sneakers that were donated to Joshua House. Everything else goes to the sneaker drive.
- Kelli Miller and Christina McMillin
 - Sponsorship Fundraising
- Jen Abadi and Sally Acuff were unable to attend.
 - Seasonal grams
- Shannon Cochran
 - Birthday Marquee, met \$1,500 to cover the donation to Everyday Blessings.
- Mindy McCabewas unable to attend.
 - o Spirit Night
- Kelli Dowling was unable to attend.
 - Passive Fundraising

VP of Membership

- Karyna Boettger was unable to attend.
- Molly Zurlage and Becky McFadden
 - Staff Appreciation, gift cards were given to A/P's, Mrs. Hardy, and the deputy.
 - \circ Care Package is doing the food for the conference night on 4/27/23.
 - On 4/12 a mailbox treat was given out to the teachers.
 - We could use help, if you know a business that is willing to gift our teachers please let us know, such as car washes, coffee, tea, etc.
 - A note for next year, when the sponsor chairs are looking for donations can they ask the business to donate some goodsfor mailbox treats or teacher appreciation.
- Paula Dawson and Eren Dooley
 - Student Recognition, SOTM, will be held on 4/28 and will be the last one for the year.
- Laura Springsteenand Ange Shaw
 - Book Fair is done until next year.
- Millie Shikes was unable to attend.
 - o Volunteer

VP of Programs

- Jennifer Keipper
 - 8th grade dance theme is Enchanted Evening. As of today, we have sold (74) tickets. We will have courtyard sales from 4/18 through 4/20. The last day of ticket sales will be 4/21, as we need to provide admin with a list of the students for approval.
 - Jen will get a sign-up genius out for volunteers for the 8th grade dance.
 - Volunteers will be needed to hang lights in the cafeteria on 4/26 after 2p.
 - On 4/28 help will be needed starting right after lunches.
 - The Ice Cream Social went well.
 - (40) suitcases were collected and will be donated to Joshua House.
- Gloria Sanchez was unable to attend.
 - o Events
- Kym Taylor and Tracie Van Der Vliet

- Reflections, there was one student, Bridget Bohan that has gone on to Nationals. The result will be in on 5/1/2023.
- Ashley Madden
 - Cultural Arts, nothing to report.
- Jessie Defeowas unable to attend.
 - Community Charity Outreach
 - Sabrina Leslie and Renee Grayson were unable to attend.
 - Awards have been submitted, as of today there is no date for the awards luncheon.

VP of Communications

- Betsy Massey
 - This is the time of the year that things start to ramp up, please be on the lookout for these posts. I cannot be on FB all day.
- Blanche Kapustin
 - Website, nothing to report.
- Steve Bucko was unable to attend.
 - Newsletter, nothing to report.

Secretary

•

- Tina Wornick
 - Nothing to report.
 - Student Representative, nothing to report.
- Ann O'Connell
 - Lost and Found looks like there are missing items.

Treasurer

- Casey Littell
 - Presented and reviewed thetreasurer report.
- Shannon Polizzi and Sabrina Leslie were unable to attend.
 - o Mini grants

Adjournment

• Meeting adjourned at 10:54a.

Next Board Meeting is on May11th, 9:45am in theCafeteria.

Approved As:

Written:_____Date:_____

Corrected: _____ Date:_____

Papers filed: Sign-In Sheet and Treasurer Report

Tina Wornick, Recording Secretary